
From: Horner, Trina 
Sent: 12/12/2013 10:00:38 AM 
To: Duda, Dorothy (dorothy.duda@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: lunch today with Laura K. 

Hi Dorothy, I was hoping to come but I'm too jammed up today. Thanks for including me and 
please say hi to Laura for me, I'm so sorry to miss her and all of you! 
Trina 

On Dec 12, 2013, at 9:46 AM, "Duda, Dorothy" <dorothy.duda@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Trina, I can't remember if you said that you would come today? 

Let me know, 

Dorothy 

Cell 925-788-6957 

From: Duda, Dorothy 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 9:45 AM 
To: Cooke. Michelle: Halligan. Julie; Beck, Valerie; Serizawa, Linda; 

Redacted 
Cc: Krannawitter, Laura L. 
Subject: lunch today with Laura K. 

Hi all, 

Meet in the lobby at 11:45 today to walk over to Lalita Thai (96 McAllister). 

Linda, Valerie, are you coming? I hadn't heard from you (or if I did, I 
apologize, I forgot). 
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Dororothy 

Dorothy J. Duda 

Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415-703-2800 

ALJ Division Vision: 

Just, reasoned, efficient, and innovative resolution of matters in a manner 
that ensures due process and transparency, and respects the dignity of all 
participants. 


